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USE OF MATURAL GAS IN VYOMING.

The word petrolew: includes both cil &nd natural gas and, while oll Is
the principel objective in the wileatter of todsy, natural gas in comnercial guan-
tities is found with equanimity by the searcher for petrcleum. In the earlier
history of the industry, natural gas was locked upon as a necessary evil of the
¢il business, but that attitude is now ell changed.

Wyoming oil men lmew this State contained large deposits of natural
gas back when the Stute was & territory. Later some of the wildeatters for oily
drilleu wells that produced gas instead of the ex,gelptad_oil and tho_sra launched
the gas industry of Wyoming that has sprung into a many million dollar value
within the past eight yeurs time,

The first gas well was opened near Greybull in 1908, & year later another
big gasser was hrought in in the Byron field. Fhillip Miner fo.und_ the Greybull
gasser and J.D.Loscamp the well at Byren. The Greybull well wus partially
plugped snd ubandoned but later caught fire und burned for several years., The
well at Byron was utilized to supply gas tc the town of 3yron, but it was not
until about three years later thst this was accomplished.

The Chicago, Burlington & Quiney Railroad publisifed an account of the
burning gas well &t Greybull In an sdvertising folder that was circulsted in the
Bast, OCome well imown oll men of Cistersville, Jest Virginia, Homer Iamb und the
Alverd brothers and others, beceme interedted in the Greybull well through this
folder and jeurneyed to Wyoming te look over the situation. The result was that
thece parties leased the land in the vicinity of the Greybull well and after drill-
ing more wells, laid & pipe line to Greybull and to 3asin and started & gas
service to theze two towns. The company wes incorporated as The Big Horn Gas Co.

Slnce that time when gas was first used in this Stete ia 1911, its
use has been coéutinuous and has grown until st present we burn daily as much as
was used yearly in 1911 when the first line was laid. Todey the gas industry
and its subsldiary industry, the nnturgizgusaliua industry, constitutes one of
out greatest industries that have come to cur State within the past decade.

It ls noteworijpy to see how the twe first_ systems have grown. The
3ig Horn Gas Co. is now the Wyoming Cas Co. with & grezt trunk line extending to

the Buffalo Basin Fielu, another line connects the Hidden Dome Field on the

sast side of the Blg Horn 3asin and these pipe lines sssure the central towns and
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pities of the Big Horn Basin area an adequate supply of natural gas for
msny years to come.
In 1916, the Lovell Gas & Electric Co. was ingorporated and took
over the Byron system, this was extended to supply the town of Lovell that has since
become & city and still later the line was extended tc take in the tomi of Cowley.
At this time a distribution system of eight miles of mains supplies the 500
cus tomers with an annual consumptien of 600,000,000 feet.
The developement cf the Crass Creek oll field at this perlod caused
tae building of the Oreybull refinery, this plant utilized 2 large améunt of gas
for fuel and the first supply came from the 3yron Fiela through the Illincis Pipe
Line Co.'s pipe line, later this pipe line wus used to carry oil from Elk Basin
and Byrom and snother gas supply was found in the Hidden Dome field scuth of Greybull
about 40U miles. The Midwest Refining Co. leid a 34 mile line from Hidden Dome to
Greybull in 1920 and the same line also supplied scme of the gas used in the towns
gnd cities along the route.

P

wells and pumping powers. Since that time the Salt Creex Field camps have all been

><; ' In 1913 the first gas was used at Salt Creek for other ihar drilling

piped so thet gas is used all over that district for domestic and power purposas.
Turing 1917, the New Yorx Cil Co. uncovered a larpe ges field in the
pPoison Spider district west of Casper in threc separste siructures and In 1820
this company laid a 12 imch line to Casper and sbout &U gliles of distridbution system
in that city for the conveying of the gas to ccn;umars in Casper. ILzter this
system was extended to Glemrock, sbout Z€ miles east of Casper and zlso supplies
the refining plants with ges along the route. Iu the Poiscn Spilder district, the
New York 011 Co. extendeu a fe«d line to Boone Dome and later & 75 mile plpe line was
laidé to the Big Sand Draw Fleld in Fremint County and this latter field is now
supplying the New York 0il Co.'s sygtem in ceniral VUyoming with naturel gas.
In 1521 the Producers & Refiners Corporation leid & pipe line from the Sand
Draw wells to Riverton and later extended this pipe line to Hudson and Lander. In
1925 the New York 0il Co. purchased this system from the Producers and Refiners
Corporation and aﬁéﬁ it to the system of the New York 0il Cc. The Pro&ucers LR

1gifincra Corporation huwever, retained the Big Sand Draw Field end wells, selling

the ges producticn to the New York 0il Co. at the wells,
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At the same tinme, the New Yurk Cil Co. purchased the Producers &
llefiners Corpcration pipe line from- the gas wells in the Baxter Basin Field to Reeck
Springs, thiss consisted of & 20 mile six inch pipe line and a 26 mile distribution
system in Roeck Bprings, laid in 1924.

From 1921 on the developement of the natural gas industry in Wyoming
was rapid. The Kocky Mountzin Cas Co, a subsidisry of the Ohiop CGil Co., laid a
gas line from the 3yron Field t¢ Powell and ncw sells zbout 65,000,000 feet there
per snnwn. Zhe same company then laid & pipe lige froum the Lost Soldier Pield
to Ralwins, a distance of 26 miles and a distribution system of 11 miles in
Rawlins, supplying 600,000,000 feet annually tc consumers in this city.

The Gallatin Gas Co., anotler subsidary of the Chie 01l Co. laid & pipe
line from the lk Basin Ffield, 66 miles lomg, to Billings, lontanz, This line
is supplylng some 4,000 consumers along this line and in Billings with about one
billion fest annuslly.

The Gallitin Gas Co. &lso laid &n & ilnch pipe line from the Oregon Basin
Field to Cody and now supplies that city with natural ges through & 156 mile line.

In 1923, the kidwest Refining Cou. laid & pipe line from the Salt Creek
Pield to Casper, & distance of 4% miles and utilized the gas from the field at the &
Casper refinery. In 15Z1, the trunk pipe 1lijje from the Lost Soldisr Flsld in
" Carbon County was laid to ﬂaspw.‘ a distance of nearly 10U miles. This line
asiures the refineries of the Standard 01l Co, and the Widwest Refining Co. &t
Casper a supply of this fuel for many years tc come, this llne ves hlaid Jointly
by the Midwest }iefl-nilug Co. and th#’roduenrs & Refiners Carporaticn. The annual
production of gas through this line is from 11 to 12 billion feet,

In 19£2, the Thermopolis Ges Co. lsid a pipe line to the Golden Ezagle Demf.
in Hot Springs County sn#lstarted s'ul:-pl;,rln_g the city of Thermopelis with sas, &
carbon blacik plint was also established on the Ciblden Zagle Dome and took its gas
supply fram the wells there. In two or three years the supply of gas was
entirely depleted and an extension of this line was then laid to the Little
Grass Creek Dome where a supply of gas was cbtained for the customers in the clity
of Thermopeolis but the carvon black plant was shut down &nd hus not been operated
since.

In 1924, the Froducers & Refiners Corperation laid a pie line from the

Zlght ¥ile lake Dome in Carbon County to the mew city of Pareo, this line being
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15 miles long and laid with 8 inch pipe. It supplies Parco and the Parco refinery
with fusl &t the rate of abour twe to three billion feet annually,

In 1926, the Cities Service Co. lald & 4U mile pipe line from the Fort
Collins Pield in Colorado tu Cheyenne city and suppllied matural gas through the
mains in Cheyenne that had formerly carrieu manufactured gas. This is the only
importation pipe line in the State of Tyoming.

In 1927, the Big Horn Gas Co., operatec by the lidwest Refiming Co .
and the Wyoming Gas Co. completed the 57 mile, 12 and 14 inch pipe line from the
Little Buffalo Basin Fieln to a connecticn with the previocusly laid lines in
the central part of the Big Horn Basin.

In 1928, the Ohic 0il Co., Prairie Cil & Gas Co. and others, pro-
pesed the laying of & large pipe line from the 3sxter Basin #field in Stae..t.water
County to Salt leke City, Utsh, to supply the city with nstural gas and
all the cities and towns along the proposed route. From all indicztions, this pipe

line will be laid in 1%2%.

The pipe lines now laid snd carrying gas in Wyoming comprise & total

of 755 miles of trunk lines with a distribution system sgeregeting 287 miles. In

gduition there are approximsately some 137 miles of gathering lines in the gas fields
so that a total of more than 1,000 miles of pipe lines are reguired to serve the

s conswaers of uu} natural ges at this time.
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The value of the gas has no bearing on the question exeept as to capital
valustion. The consumer does not may for the sotual value of the gas he re-

celves. FHe pays for hlie share of the cost of the property plus his share of
the cost of delivering the gas he consumes. His cost is caleculated on the
basis of the amount he consumes in terms of M. cubic feset of gas. The larger

the consumption the lower the rate.
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